Minutes

Salisbury Liquor License Commission May 26, 2016 7:00PM

Members Present: Michael Gilbert, Sean McCarthy, Rhonda Cameron, Chris Walsh, Karen Jacobs, Tyrone Rowe, Charlie Flynn

Members Absent:

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mr. Gilbert

Minutes:

Sean McCarthy made a motion to accept the minutes from the May 12, 2016 and it was seconded by Chris Walsh. VOTE: Unanimous

New Business:

Dianne Masiello, Trustee of the Library is requesting a One Day license for the Friends of Salisbury Public Library for Art Exhibit on June 16, 2016. They will be serving wine from 6:00 – 8:00 pm.

Chris Walsh made a motion to approve the One Day license for the Friends of Salisbury Public Library for Art Exhibit on June 16, 2016 and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

Sean McCarthy made a motion to waive the \$100.00 fee for the One Day license for the non profit Friends of Salisbury Public Library on June 16th, 2016 and it was seconded by Rhonda Cameron. VOTE: Unanimous

Wayne Capolupo, President of the Salisbury Beach Partnership is requesting a One Day License for the Salisbury Beach Partnership/Groundswell Cafe on June 11, 2016. They are hosting a run and will be serving beer and wine from 11:00 am – 5:00 pm. The area will be outside Groundswell and will be roped off and will have chaperones checking ID's.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to approve the One Day License for the Salisbury Beach Partnership/Groundswell Cafe on June 11, 2016 and to waive the \$100.00 fee and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

Applications:

Mark Janos, Attorney for Mr. Lyons is submitting an application for a Transfer of License for Kittens. Mr. Lyons has entered a purchase and sales agreement to

purchase the business and will include a lease back agreement as well as bank financing. Mr. Lyons is awaiting a commitment of finance from the lender.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to approve the application for the transfer of License/change of LLC for Kittens and scheduled a Public Hearing on June 23, 2016 and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

Public Hearings: None

Correspondence:

Mr. Gilbert received an email from the Fire Inspector regarding an issue at the Splash Liquid Lounge on Sunday May 15, 2016. There was an issue with the manager and crowd control. The Fire Inspector stated he requested they get help with crowd control or close. The Splash chose to close. Mr. Gilbert is waiting to hear from the ABCC if this is a violation of the liquor license.

<u>Inspector's Reports:</u>

Old Business:

Status - Town Meeting action - thru Committee awaiting floor action.

The Board of Selectmen voted to approve change language in the legislator for the license that has been indicated to Senator Ives.

Status of license – Gulf Express: This is being reviewed by the Town Manage and Town Counsel.

Transfer of License/change of LLC – Bucchiarelli's – Awaiting ABCC action

Change of Manager – Sylvan Street Grille – APPROVED

Alteration of Premises – Splash Liquid Lounge – Awaiting ABCC action.

The next meeting is schedule for 6/9/2016

Sean McCarthy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 PM and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted by Sandra Soucy